



Saman Nooraie

Graphic Designer

Saman.artesign@gmail.com
samannooraie.com

About

Saman Nooraie is an independent graphic designer and a creative problem solver with more than a decade experience. As a designer he is specialized on logo, identities, layouts, cover arts and motion identities. Under the name of his own brand called "Saman NU Design" He has worked with different clients in countries such as Canada, Austria, the USA, Norway, Sweden, Ukraine and Iran. He was also one of the Chosen artist of Graphic Design Annual 2017 published by "Baban's Publishing House" in Iran, Tehran and had set up the first "Dark Art" exhibition in via "Arasbaran Cultural Center" in Year of 2006.

Focus

Visual Identity	Cover Art
Logo	Motion Identity
Print Design	UI

Links

-  www.samannooraie.com
-  www.behance.net/samannooraie
-  [saman.nu](https://www.instagram.com/saman.nu)
-  www.linkedin.com/in/saman-n

Interests



Nature Hiking & Climbing Reading Photography Fragrances

Education & Certificates

- SARIYAN UNIVERSITY
Sari, IRAN / 2007-2009
Bachelor of Graphic Design
- U.C.N.A (University of Nabi Akram)
Tabriz, IRAN / 2003-2006
Associate of Graphic Design

Work Experience

- Self-Employed / Saman NU Design
Graphic Designer | From 2010-Present
Tehran, IRAN

Details of projects are available via LinkedIn profile

- Zibaloon Communication Marketing
Graphic Designer | From 2013-2013
Tehran, IRAN

Cooperated for a short period of time under these duties:

- Involved in sketch and design process of client projects.
- Worked with team for re-visions.
- Prepared photos for using on catalogs.

- Kach Advertising Agency
Graphic Designer | From 2008-2008
Tehran, IRAN

- Designed projects mostly related to print designs from city banners to posters and etc.
- Participated in brand strategies and the process of making decisions.
- Participated in brand strategies.